From: Emery Gainey

To: Christina Harris
Subject: RE: New Initiative for Domestic Violence victims
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 12:36:12 PM

If | didn’t say, | like the new crew. They are indeed putting victims first and doing so quickly.

Emery A. Gainey,

Chief of Staff/Director of Law Enforcement

Office of the Florida Attorney General
50.245.0140 Office

Retired, Sheriff of Marion County

FBINAA 188th Session

From: Christina Harr' <

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 11:54 AM

To: Emery Gainey < (-

Subject: FW: New Initiative for Domestic Violence victims
Great news below!

Christina F. Harris, Chief
Bureau of Advocacy and Grants Management
Office of the Attorney General

From: Graham, Tiffany (OJP/OVC) <—>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 11:53 AM

To: Christina Harris < -

Subject: RE: New Initiative for Domestic Violence victims

Good Afternoon Christina,

| have discussed and reviewed the information provided with Acting Deputy Director Kate Peterson.
Based on the information provided this would be considered an allowable expense enhancing

victims’ safety with door security under the VOCA Victim Assistance Final Rule “Sub-Recipient
Allowable/Unallowable Costs” -§ 94.119 Allowable direct service costs (a)(8)

Sub-Recipient Allowable/Unallowable
Costs

§ 94.119 Allowable direct service costs.
a) Immediate emotional,

psychological, and physical health and
safety—Services that respond to
immediate needs (other than medical
care, except as allowed under paragraph



(a)(9) of this section) of crime victims,
including, but not limited to:

(8) Window, door, or lock

replacement or repair, and other repairs
necessary to ensure a victim’s safety;

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Tiffany Graham
Grants Management Specialist | Office for Victims of Crime
U.S. Department of Justice | 810 Seventh Street, NW | Washington, DC 20531 | USA

Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Graham, Tiffany (0JP/0VC) < |-

Subject: Fwd: New Initiative for Domestic Violence victims

Tiffany,

| am attaching the policy from the police department for your reference. We would expect
each participating agency to develop a similar policy before we agreed to participate.
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you

Christina

Christina F. Harris, Chief
Bureau of Advocacy and Grants Management
Office of the Attorney General

From: Christina Harris

Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 11:28 AM

To: Graham, Tiffany (OJP) <_>
Subject: New Initiative for Domestic Violence victims

Hi Tiffany,
| hope this email finds you doing well.

Recently, a law enforcement agency in Florida launched a Domestic Violence camera
program in which they partnered with a company and community service providers to add
another tool to the inventory of resources to assist victims of domestic violence. The Police
Department Victim Advocate Unit is issuing 100 doorbell camera devices, donated as part
of a pilot initiative, to victims who have obtained an injunction for protection. The law



enforcement agency is partnering with the local Certified Domestic Violence Center in an
effort to provide a sense of safety and security to victims that may be fearful of their abuser
returning to their residence.

Our office is seeking OVC'’s approval of the following;

Approval of current VOCA funded Certified Domestic Violence Centers throughout the state
(that develop a partnership with local law enforcement agencies) to be reimbursed with
VOCA funds for the purchase and installation of the cost of the doorbell cameras. The
subgrantee, not the victim, would own the equipment and there would be a protocol for how
long the equipment is in place. The current pilot project has a limit of no more than one
year unless a new indictment has occurred.

Approval of the monthly access fee for the installed cameras.

Our office would develop processes and procedures for interested subgrantees to follow for
this new initiative. Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to schedule
a time to discuss the initiative. Thank you for your consideration.

Christina

Christina F. Harris, Chief
Bureau of Advocacy and Grants Management
Office of the Attorney General



From: Emery Gainey

To: Christina Harris
Subject: RE: New Initiative for Domestic Violence victims
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 12:19:40 PM

Not only great news, but given swiftly. | am impressed. Now we need to see if FCADV is interested
in being the owners, and if not, we can do it with LE.

Emery

Emery A. Gainey,

Chief of Staff/Director of Law Enforcement
Office of the Florida Attorney General
850.245.0140 Office

Retired, Sheriff of Marion County

FBINAA 188th Session

From: Christina Harris <Christina.Harris@myfloridalegal.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 11:54 AM

To: Emery Gainey <Emery.Gainey@myfloridalegal.com>
Subject: FW: New Initiative for Domestic Violence victims

Great news below!

Christina F. Harris, Chief
Bureau of Advocacy and Grants Management
Office of the Attorney General

From: Graham, Tiffany (OJP/OVC) 4_>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 11:53 AM

Subject: RE: New Initiative for Domestic Violence victims
Good Afternoon Christina,

| have discussed and reviewed the information provided with Acting Deputy Director Kate Peterson.
Based on the information provided this would be considered an allowable expense enhancing
victims’ safety with door security under the VOCA Victim Assistance Final Rule “Sub-Recipient
Allowable/Unallowable Costs” -§ 94.119 Allowable direct service costs (a)(8)

Sub-Recipient Allowable/Unallowable
Costs

§94.119 Allowable direct service costs.
a) Immediate emotional,

psychological, and physical health and



safety—Services that respond to
immediate needs (other than medical
care, except as allowed under paragraph
(a)(9) of this section) of crime victims,
including, but not limited to:

(8) Window, door, or lock

replacement or repair, and other repairs
necessary to ensure a victim’s safety;

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Tiffany Graham
Grants Management Specialist | Office for Victims of Crime
U.S. Department of Justice | 810 Seventh Street, NW | Washington, DC 20531 | USA

WWW.OVC.gov

From: Christina Harris <[ -

Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Graham, Tiffany (0Jp/0vC) < -

Subject: Fwd: New Initiative for Domestic Violence victims

Tiffany,

| am attaching the policy from the police department for your reference. We would expect
each participating agency to develop a similar policy before we agreed to participate.
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you

Christina

Christina F. Harris, Chief

Bureau of Advocacy and Grants Management
Office of the Attorney General

From: Christina Harris

Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2019 11:28 AM

To: Graham, Tiffany (0JP) <[ -
Subject: New Initiative for Domestic Violence victims

Hi Tiffany,

| hope this email finds you doing well.

Recently, a law enforcement agency in Florida launched a Domestic Violence camera



program in which they partnered with a company and community service providers to add
another tool to the inventory of resources to assist victims of domestic violence. The Police
Department Victim Advocate Unit is issuing 100 doorbell camera devices, donated as part
of a pilot initiative, to victims who have obtained an injunction for protection. The law
enforcement agency is partnering with the local Certified Domestic Violence Center in an
effort to provide a sense of safety and security to victims that may be fearful of their abuser
returning to their residence.

Our office is seeking OVC'’s approval of the following;

Approval of current VOCA funded Certified Domestic Violence Centers throughout the state
(that develop a partnership with local law enforcement agencies) to be reimbursed with
VOCA funds for the purchase and installation of the cost of the doorbell cameras. The
subgrantee, not the victim, would own the equipment and there would be a protocol for how
long the equipment is in place. The current pilot project has a limit of no more than one
year unless a new indictment has occurred.

Approval of the monthly access fee for the installed cameras.

Our office would develop processes and procedures for interested subgrantees to follow for
this new initiative. Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to schedule
a time to discuss the initiative. Thank you for your consideration.

Christina

Christina F. Harris, Chief

Bureau of Advocacy and Grants Management
Office of the Attorney General



From: Christina Harris

To: Graham, Tiffany {(QJP/OVC
Subject: RE: New Initiative for Domestic Violence victims
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 12:01:00 PM

Thank you so much for your quick response!
Christina

Christina F. Harris, Chief
Bureau of Advocacy and Grants Management
Office of the Attorney General

From: Graham, Tiffany (OJP/OVC) <_>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 11:53 AM
Subject: RE: New Initiative for Domestic Violence victims

Good Afternoon Christina,

| have discussed and reviewed the information provided with Acting Deputy Director Kate Peterson.
Based on the information provided this would be considered an allowable expense enhancing
victims” safety with door security under the VOCA Victim Assistance Final Rule “Sub-Recipient
Allowable/Unallowable Costs” -§ 94.119 Allowable direct service costs (a)(8)

Sub-Recipient Allowable/Unallowable
Costs

§94.119 Allowable direct service costs.
a) Immediate emotional,

psychological, and physical health and
safety—Services that respond to
immediate needs (other than medical
care, except as allowed under paragraph
(a)(9) of this section) of crime victims,
including, but not limited to:

(8) Window, door, or lock

replacement or repair, and other repairs
necessary to ensure a victim’s safety;

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Tiffany Graham



